MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L Ex | N GTO N TRACEY THURMAN

DIRECTOR
WASTE MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Utban County Couyncil

FROM: /
Tracey(4hurman, Director
Division of Waste Management
DATE: February 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Request Approval of an Update of Area Designation for the Solid Waste Management Plan
for Lexington-Fayette County for 2023-2027, Pursuant to KRS 224.43-340 and 224.43-345

Request: The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of the Solid Waste Management Area
Designation for 2023-2027, pursuant to KRS 224.43-340 and 224.43-345, as required by the Lexington-
Fayette County Solid Waste Management five-year planning process.

Authorization to: Designate the Solid Waste Management Area for the next five years (2023-2027) as
Lexington-Fayette County; the area includes no other cities or counties.

Why are you requesting? State law requires Lexington’s Division of Waste Management to submit a five-
year plan. The plan requires the designation of the Solid Waste Management Area. As part of the solid waste
management planning process, the area must be officially designated. ‘There is no change to the designation
area from the last five-year period. The official designation area is Lexington-Fayette County and includes no
other cities or counties.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget year?
The cost for this FY is: None

The cost for future FY is: None

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A

Account number(s): N/A

Cc: Nancy Albright, Commissioner
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